

Company recalls 4K lbs of beef due to mad cow fear

June 12 2014

A Missouri company is recalling possibly tainted beef products distributed to restaurants and a grocery chain.

The U.S. Department of Agriculture said in a release Wednesday that Jackson-based Fruitland American Meat is recalling about 4,012 pounds of beef because it could contain parts of the nervous system that can carry properties related to <u>bovine spongiform encephalopathy</u>, or <u>mad</u> cow disease.

BSE is fatal to cows and can cause a fatal human brain disease in people who eat tainted beef.

The USDA says there's no indication that the slaughtered cattle showed signs of BSE.

The department says the products were produced between September 2013 and April 2014 and were distributed to a restaurant in New York, New York, another in Kansas City, Missouri, and a Whole Foods distribution center in Connecticut.

© 2014 The Associated Press. All rights reserved.

Citation: Company recalls 4K lbs of beef due to mad cow fear (2014, June 12) retrieved 30 April 2024 from https://medicalxpress.com/news/2014-06-company-recalls-4k-lbs-beef.html

This document is subject to copyright. Apart from any fair dealing for the purpose of private



study or research, no part may be reproduced without the written permission. The content is provided for information purposes only.